
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Christina Erwin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
11/7 /2019 11:51:32 AM 
IBECproject [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]; Brian Boxer 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab7 43d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrel I 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 
Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Gerard McCall um 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Loren 
Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
[dennis@mcadvise.com]; 'Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com)' 
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 'Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)' [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; 'Tay Via -
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com)' [tvia@coblentzlaw.com] 

IBEC Check-in 

WebEx information below 

11/12/2019 2:00:00 PM 
11/12/2019 3:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

IBECproject; Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Gordon Anderson 
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com); Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com); Lisa Trifiletti; Whit Manley; Tiffany 
Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Gerard McCall um (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Robert Hodil 
(rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Meeting number (access code): 

Join by phone 
Tap to call n1 from 2 mobde ciev1ce only) 

(3loba! cal!ccin nurr~bers ·roll-c·free 



Join from a video conferencing system or application 

Dial~~~~~====~~ You can also dial and enter your meeting number. 
If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 
the meeting. 

Need help? Go to 


